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April 24, 2023

Mrs. Anita Buice

Lamar County Planning and Community Development Director
408 Thomaston Street

Barnesville, GA 30204

Re: Fox Crossing Phase 3 Erosion Control Certification
Mrs. Buice,

This letter is to certify that the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plans and Details for Fox
Crossing Phase 3 by Falcon Design Consultants, LLC provide an appropriate and comprehensive
system of Best Management Practices (BMP’s) required by the Georgia Water Quality Control
Act and the document ‘Manual for Erosion and Sediment Control in Georgia’ published by the
Georgia Soil and Water Conservation Commission as of January 1 of the year in which the land
disturbance activity was permitted, provides for the sampling of the receiving water(s) or the
sampling of stormwater outfalls and that the designed system of Best Management Practices
(BMP’s) and sampling methods is expected to meet the requirements contained in the General
NPDES Permit No. GAR 100003.

The erosion control measures and storm sewer infrastructure (i.e. pipes, swales, inlets and
detention ponds) in place are designed for post built conditions and are sufficient to allow the
house construction to start. The existing erosion control measures will need to be removed and
permanent vegetation installed via seed and straw or sod once houses are completed.

Please contact the office at 678-807-7100 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

S Bl by

Sean Paul Hayes, P.E.
GSWCC Level Il #0000058941
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